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Start research using Request, FamiiyGroup &Ped«ree Sheets p>
Check offeach item as research iscompleted

• BoofcCat{Online Card Cataiog)
o Key in surname being researched

FB - Family Books
FF = Family Files
VF = Vertical Files

VF Church - vertical Flies labeled Churches
VF FalrfieM = vertical Hies labeled Fairfield
VF Plats = Vertical Files labeled Plats
VF Wills = Vertical Files labeled Wills

Computer with LargeTVScreen
o Check ICON labeled Research Room

• African American Fcdder
• BooksFolder

- CDs Folder
• Church Cemeteries Folder

• Family Books Section Folder

- Family ResearchedFilesFolder(alsocheck Master List Spreadsheet)
•• Funeral Homes Folder

" Maps, Map Information Fofdeis
" Obits Folder

" Plats Folder

- Wills Folder

o Check Online Research Sources Folder

- Otherweb resources avaibble, likeuse Libraries, etc.

Main Room—Southwest Comer
o LocalChurch History & Denominational Chuich History
o Deeris

o Wills

o Equity court
o Cemeteries

o Birth Scrapbook
o Marriage Notices ft Scrapbook
0 Death NoticesftScrapiiook



Genealo2^_Resource_Ufc^^

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfleldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:52 PM
To: 'SABRINA JAMISON'

Subject: RE: William Ellison( Sabrina from OK)

Hello Sabrina,

Sorry to report, but I have searched under both "Ellison" and "Ellerson"
and was unable to find anything new that you did not already have.

Jon

Jon Davis

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, Cemetery Committee Chairman
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Monday, Friday, Saturday, or Sunday by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto :fairfieldgenealoevlStruvista. net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community Outreach
Officers: Please check web site officers page

http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:faltfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:32 AM
To: 'SABRINA JAMISON'

Subject: RE: William Ellison( Sabrina from OK)

Hello Sabrina,

Your request is now number #6 of 11 request remaining.
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Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on your request.
Walk-in's and members have priority for assistance with research.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

Howeverj at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally^ we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-membersj we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the status
of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
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

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto: f airfieldgenealoeviStruvista. net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org

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



From: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM rmailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net1

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:09 PM
To: detanaers@bellsouth. net: Genealogy Resource Library
Subject: Fwd: William Eilison( Sabrina from OK)

Forwarding to Eddie...

From: "SABRINA JAMISON" <detanqers@bellsouth.net>

To: "Fairfield Museum" <falrfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 9:53:40 PM
Subject: William Ellison( Sabrina from OK)

Hello Eddie,

This Is Sabrina. We spoke yesterday about my allusive Ellisonfamily.. Anyways, I am lookingfor:

William Ellison- No middle name known. Found in 1880 and 1900, Nothing after.

Born: FairfieldCounty, SO per 1880 Census, 4mths old. Have seen birthday of 1882.

Parents: Charles Ellison and Cattle Ellison (last name changed from Ellerson in 1900). Charles from NC. city unknown. Cattle from SC. city
unknown.

Sllbings: Walker, Lolly, Carrie .Quay, Jessie(F) and ,Boss.

Objective: Trying to find William Ellison Dearth Certificate to verify Mother Cattle maiden name,( Brown or Turner). Cant find him anywhere
after 1900.

Lolly Death certificate states Brown... Quay's 88 application state Turner.

Thanks, Sabima



tjenealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
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

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

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

Mail; Fairfield County Genealogy Society
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



benealog^JResourceJUb^
From: FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM FAIRFIELD COUNTY MUSEUM [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:09 PM
To: detangers@bellsouth.net: Genealogy Resource Library
Subject: Fwd: William Ellison( Sabrina from OK)

Forwarding to Eddie...

From: "SABRINA JAMISON" <detanqers@bellsouth.net>
To: "Fairfield Museum" <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 9:53:40 PM
Subject: William Ellison( Sabrina from OK)

Hello Eddie,

This is Sabrina. We spoke yesterday about my allusive Ellisonfamily.. Anyways, I am looking for:
pJ Am, 1B92

William Ellison- No middle name known. Found in 1880 and 1900, Nothing after.

Born: Fairfield County, SO per 1880 Census, 4mths old. Have seen birthday of 1882.

Parents: Charles Ellison and Cattie Ellison (last name changed from Ellerson in 1900). Charles from NC. city unknown. Cattle from SC. city
unknown.

Silbings: Walker, Lolly, Carrie .Quay, Jessie(F) and ,Boss.
/V\ay

Objective: Tryingto find William Ellison Dearth Certificateto verify Mother Cattie maiden name,( Brownor Turner). Cant find him anywhere
after 1900.

Lolly Death certificate states Brown... Quay's SS application state Turner.

Thanks, Sabirna
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